
Chang, Richard

From: Chang, Richard
Sent: Friday, January 28, 2011 2:05 PM
To: McClellan, Yvonne
Subject: Items talked about

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Yvonne,

I wanted to summarize what we talked about:

In Section 3, Task 8, the last sentence in the section should state: "This task also includes modifications to the
SOARCA deliverables based on comments from plant fact checks and staff comments."

Under Section 4, Proposed Personnel: Yvonne McClellan should be listed in place of Shawn Burns as the
principal investigator for the SOARCA project. Kyle Ross should be moved to the section under SNL Staff.
Kenneth Wagner should be taken off of the contract. Under subcontractors, a statement should be included
"Other dycoda LLC Staff: SNL will utilize other dycoda support staff as needed to complete the assigned work
as appropriate to task needs.

Under Section 8C. Monthly Letter Status Report: Replace Jonathon Barr with Richard Chang

Do you agree?

Thanks,

Richard Chang
Program Manager
RES/DSA/SPB
301-251-7980
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